STATE OF NEW YORK

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

LETITIA JAMES BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD
ATTORNEY GENERAL SOLICITOR GENERAL
DIVISION OF APPEALS & OPINIONS

May 30, 2023

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Community Housing Improvement Program v. City of New York,
No. 22-1095
Request for extension of time

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write on behalf of respondent RuthAnne Visnauskas, Commissioner of
New York State Homes and Community Renewal, to request an extension of
time in which to oppose the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. The
current deadline is June 9, 2023, and respondents respectfully seek an
extension of 45 days, up to and including July 24, 2023.

Richard Dearing, Esq., counsel for respondents City of New York, Rent
Guidelines Board, David Reiss, Arpit Gupta, Alex Schwarz, Christian
Gonzalez-Rivera, Christina DeRose, Robert Ehrlich, Christina Smyth, Sheila
Garcia, and Adan Soltren (“City Respondents”), and Faith Gay, Esq., counsel
for respondents N.Y. Tenants and Neighbors, Community Voices Heard, and
Coalition for the Homeless (“Intervenor Respondents”) join in this request.
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Andrew J. Pincus, Esq., counsel for petitioners, consents to this
request. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

il > Mk
Barbara D. Underwood
Solicitor General

cc: Andrew J. Pincus
Mayer Brown LLP
1999 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006

Faith Gay

Selendy & Gay PLLC
1290 Sixth Avenue
New York, NY 10104

Richard Dearing

NY City Law Department
100 Church Street

New York, NY 10007



